CCC EXHIBIT

EC - C ompla nt

From: Cameron McKenzie <

Organization: Australian Property Lawyers Pty Ltd
Date: Thursday, 18 February 2016 at 1:07 pm
To: “complaints)IRA@ecq.qld.gov.au" <complaints)IRA@ecq.qgld.gov.au>,

"complaints@ecq.qld.gov.au" <complaints@ecq.qld.gov.au>
ce: Timotty knov <

Subject: RE: [ECQ] Request #COM-106 confirmed: Paul Pisasale v Gary Norman Duffy
Dear ECQ Complaints,

We refer to the above matter and attached letter. We have not received any response.
Would you kindly respond as a matter of urgency?

Our client is desirous of a speedy resolution to this matter.

If you have any queries or require anything further, please contact us. We are ready, willing and
able to assist.

Yours faithfully,

Cameron McKenzle | Principal | Australiafn Property Lawvers
PO Box 210 IPSWICH QLD 4305

PO Box 132 Toogoolawah QLD 4313

22 Fulham St Toogoolawah QLD 4313

Ph 1800 995 718 | Fax: 07 3102 9135

mail@austpl.com.au

Member of
Queensland
y Law Society

Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legisiation

This communication and any attachments are intended only for use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. The use of this email and any attachments are limited to the addressee or intended recipient and may
not be copied or distributed without the author's express written consent. The views or opinions expressed in this email and
any attachments do not reflect those of Australian Property Lawyers Pty Ltd. If you are not the addressee or intended recipient,
you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of any of the information is unauthorised. This email may differ from the
original and no warranty or guarantee is given and no liability is accepted in respect of the quality or integrity of this emasl or
any atlachments. You should first check for viruses before opening this email and any attachments and you open this email
and any attachments at your own risk. The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-malil is not waived, lost or
destroyed by reason of a mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message In error, we would appreciate an
immediate notification via e-mail to mail@austp!.com.au or by phoning 1800 995 718, and ask that this e-mail and any
attachments be permanently deleted from your system. Any personal information included in this email or any attachments
must be dealt with pursuant to the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). This email is subject to copyright. Austratian Property Lawyers Pty
Ltd ABN 56 603 253 176.

From: Complaints [mailto:complaints@ecq.qld.gov.au])

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 1:54 PM

To:

Subject: [ECQ] Request #COM-106 confirmed: Paul Pisasale v Gary Norman Duffy
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—Write replies above—

Hi,
We have received your request and will get back to you soon.
— Complaints

You can reply directly to this email to add any further comments or attachments.
See request details and updates for #COM-106 - "Paul Pisasale v Gary Norman Duffy”

S t————

ECQ sent you this message, powered by JIRA Service Desk



Our ref: CJM:150495
Your ref:
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AUSTRALIAN PROPERTY
LAWYERS

Postal Address PO Box 132
TOOGOOLAWAH QLD 4313

10 February 2016 Street Address: 22 Fulham Street
TOOGOOLAWAH QLD 4313
Freecall: 1800995718
By Email: eca@ecq.gld.gov.au Facsimile: 0731029135
- Emall: mail@austpl.com.au
AND: complaints@eca.ald.gov.au mall: mafEay

Electoral Commission Queensland

GPO Box 1383

Principal:  Cameron McKenzie LL.B, B.Jus
Solicitors Managing Clerk:  Darrin Edwards
Consultant:  Vincent Noviello LL.B,
Solicitor:  Timothy Knox LL.B. GDLP

BRISBANE QLD 4001
Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Pisasale -v- Duffy

We act for Mr Paul Pisasale who is the incumbent Mayor of the City of Ipswich and a candidate
in the upcoming election. We wish to notify you that we are acting in relation to a defamation
dispute between our client and Mr Gary Norman Duffy.

This dispute relates to false and defamatory information that Mr Duffy has been publishing via
several of his Facebook accounts. These include the accounts accessible via:
1. www.facebook.comv/gary.duffy.376; and
2. www.facebook.com/Gary-Duffy-Teamlipswich-Written-Authorised-by-Gary-Duffy-47-
Blackall-st-738842469574772.

A concerns notice has been sent to Mr Duffy in relation to some of the more serious claims he
has made. Please find a copy of this Concerns Notice enclosed.

We wish to alert you of this as Mr Duffy has now nominated for Mayor of Ipswich and may
therefore be in violation of certain rules surrounding the conduct of candidates during an
election. This may include a violation of Section 102 of the Criminal Code Act 1899 (Qld)
relating to “Publishing false information about a candidate”.

Accordingly, our client now makes a formal complaint against Mr Duffy and asks that you
conduct a full and thorough investigation into this matter.

We thank you in anticipation and invite you to contact the writer if you have any questions.

Yours faithfully
Australian Property Lawyers

2 s
Cameron McKenzie
Principal

Solicitor

Email :

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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